## MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL, HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, MONDAY, APRIL 19<sup>TH</sup>, 1926 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present: His Worship Mayor Morden

Alderman Bridgman Alderman Cartwright Alderman Irwin Alderman Loutet Alderman Tolmie Alderman Townsley

The Minutes of Regular meeting of Council, held April 6<sup>th</sup>, 1926, copies of which had previously been supplied each of the members of Council, were taken as read and on motion of Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley, adopted.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the regular order of business be suspended and that Mr. Baird of the North Vancouver Sawmills be permitted to address the Council.

Whereupon Mr. Baird interviewed the Council with respect to proposed plan for reconstruction of sawmills on property owned by his Company at the foot of St. Andrew's Avenue.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above matter be referred to Committee of the Whole.

The Regular order of business was then proceeded with, correspondence being received, read and dealt with as follows:

From the Registrar, County Court, Vancouver, being receipt for registration of Bylaws 692 Ferries Operation and Maintenance Bylaw, 693 Smoke Nuisance Bylaw, 694 Smoke Nuisance Inspector Bylaw, and 695 George Samuel Eastman Security Bylaw.

Filed.

From the City Clerk, being Certificate in Form 5 that a petition of A. Cessford against the construction of a sanitary sewer on the north side of 4<sup>th</sup> Street from the lane East of Lonsdale in Block 126, D.L. 274 to the west side of St. Andrew's Avenue as a local improvement, was the only one received and that said petition was not sufficient to prevent the work.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above Cerificate be received, adopted and Construction Bylaw authorized submitted.

From the Secretary, Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company, suggesting that either the City Council or the three North Shore Councils issue a pamphlet containing a road map, in which case the Company would be glad to assist in distribution.

Referred to Publicity Committee.

From the District Forester, Vancouver, advising of a meeting of the North Shore watershed fire Protection Committee in the office of the District Forester, on Tuesday, April 27<sup>th</sup> at 2 p.m. re fire patrol on the watersheds during the coming fire season.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that Alderman Townsley be appointed to attend all meetings in connection with the Fire Protection Committee during the year.

From A.G. Perry, Local Manager, B.C. Electric Railway Company, with respect to change in the system of street lighting, suggesting that the joint Fire and Light Committees of the two Councils cooperate in taking the matter up with the B.C. Electric Railway Company.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above matter be referred to the Fire and Light Committee and that the District Council be notified accordingly.

From the District Superintendent, Postal Service, suggesting that the mail which closes at 5 p.m. and is forwarded on the 5:20 p.m. ferry be closed at 5:20 p.m. and despatched on the 5:40 ferry.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that a reply be forwarded to the District Superintendent that the Council much appreciates the action of the Department in extending the time for despatching of the last mail leaving the North Shore at night.

Communication was received from Mr. A.S. Billings, endorsing the proposed change in despatching of the last mail at night and the Clerk was instructed to notify Mr. Billings of the above action of the Council.

From the City Solicitor, re North Vancouver Sawmills Fixed Assessment Bylaw, stating that this Bylaw came into force in January of 1926, the agreement contains the usual provision that in the event of fire, covenants will be suspended for a reasonable time at the absolute discretion of the Council and suggesting that the sawmills Company be written to "that in the opinion of the Council they have now had ample time to commence reconstruction and that unless reconstruction is commenced within 30 days, the agreement will be cancelled." Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the North Vancouver Sawmills Limited, advising that they are now prepared to proceed with the reconstruction of their mill.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Building Inspector, re Larson's Pavilion, stating that the roof needs reshingling approximate cost \$375.00, the building is constructed on heavy cedar posts which although decayed on the outside, are alright for a number of years. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Alexandra Non-Sectarian Orphanage, applying for permission to tag on the ferries on Saturday may 1<sup>st</sup>, same day as they are tagging in Vancouver. Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the permission is granted.

From W. Harvey, 2236 Mahon Avenue, applying for a lane, owing to no access on account of a large open flume.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From D.H. McColl, applying for renewal of insurance previously written by him, which falls due on the 26<sup>th</sup> instant.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From the Harbour Commissioners, inquiring if the City could be willing to forego all claims to any road allowance whatever through Moodyville property in return for a 27 foot road allowance, 20 feet of which would be rough graded and handed over to the City of North Vancouver as a Public Road to be maintained by the City, on receipt of the City's acceptance of this proposal, that Commissioners will be placed in the position of being able to expedite the calling for tenders for construction of Railway.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Engineer confer with the Engineer of the Harbour Board, requesting a plan of proposed work on the City allowance, showing location of 27 feet and also showing cross section detailed plan.

From the Burrard Dry Dock Company, enclosing list of residents of North Vancouver City, employed by the Company during the month of March. Referred to the Clerk to check up and report.

From the Secretary, V.O.N., conveying appreciation, that the shrubs which were placed at their disposal were sold for \$62.05.

Filed.

From the B.P.O.E., No. 43, applying for the use of Mahon Park and Concessions for the carrying out the programme for May Day Celebration, May 24<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above request be granted, the applicants to comply with the requirements of the City in the matter of games of chance, same to be subject to the approval of the Chief of Police.

From the B.P.O.E. applying for annual assistance towards May Day Celebration. Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the same grant be made towards May Day Celebration as was made for 1925, viz, \$150.00 from the Ferry Department.

From the Secretary Treasurer, North Vancouver Hospital Management, conveying appreciation of the Hospital Board to the City for having included in the 1926 Estimates, the sum of \$3,000 for Hospital grant.

Filed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the grant towards North Vancouver Hospital for the year 1926 be paid quarterly.

From the Chief Commissioner, Greater Vancouver Water District, enclosing copy of application of the Greater Vancouver Water District for a license to store water in Burwell Lake.

Referred to the Engineer for report.

From the City Treasurer, enclosing report of Pacific Great Eastern Railway tickets sold during the month of March, amount \$415.55.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Treasurer be and he is hereby authorized to issue cheque in the amount of \$415.55 payable to the Pacific Great Eastern Railway Company, passenger receipts for the month of March.

From the City Solicitor, advising having written the C.P.R., G.N.R. and C.N.R. advising them of the City's intention to apply to the Railway Commissioners at their next sitting in Vancouver for an order establishing the same terminal rates for the City of North Vancouver as are in force for the City of Vancouver. The Solicitor also stated that it is unlikely that the Railway officials will give any definite answer until their respective executives have been consulted.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that all available information be furnished the City Solicitor by the Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company and the Board of Trade.

From the City Engineer, stating that the Vancouver Pile Driving and Contracting Company are entitled to have their deposit cheque of \$33.00 returned to them, this having accompanied their tender to drive piling at Mosquito Creek Bridge on First Street.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Treasurer be authorized to return the Vancouver Pile Driving and Contracting Company's cheque for \$33.00.

From the City Engineer, reporting that Chesterfield Street end is a dangerous condition, recommending that 27 new creosote piles be driven, that the necessary caps and plank surfacing be placed thereon, estimated cost \$1000.00. Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above report be referred to the Solicitor and Engineer for report on old agreement between the City and Pacific Great Eastern Railway for use of Chesterfield Wharf.

From the City Engineer, recommending that before the building at the corner of 1<sup>st</sup> Street and Mahon Avenue is painted, that a certain amount of repair work be done on the building, estimated cost \$200.00.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and the Engineer authorized to have the work done, not to exceed \$200.00.

From the City Engineer, with respect to Rice Lake Storage Reservoir, recommending that a Bylaw be submitted for the sum of \$55,000.00. Referred to Committee of the Whole.

From C.J. Biddiss with respect to placing boulders on streets and lanes.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that Mr. Biddiss be advised that it is contrary to the provisions of City Bylaws to deposit boulders on City streets or lanes and that the practice must be discontinued.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that if no places have been designated by the City in the northern portion of the City for depositing of boulders, that the Engineer submit report on available places and that Mr. Biddiss be notified accordingly and also advised of such available places for depositing boulders.

From Robert Blackstock,  $833 - 6^{th}$  Street East, complaining of the condition of the road and applying for a sidewalk.

Referred to the Board of Works for report.

From the Secretary, Board of School Trustees, advising that the School Trustees favour a Wednesday for the holding of a Poll and would appreciate it if arrangements might be made as soon as possible, they being anxious that the Bylaw be submitted at the earliest possible date. The estimated life time of the proposed additions at Ridgeway is regard as 35 years.

Also from the Secretary, Board of School Trustees, dated April 19<sup>th</sup>, requesting that the necessary steps be taken in accordance with prescribed procedure to submit for the assent of the Municipal Electors a Bylaw authorizing the proposed expenditure and if necessary the raising of the monies upon the credit of the Municipality. Net sum required being \$52,000.00.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that a Bylaw for \$54,500.00 be prepared and submitted, 35 year debentures, 5% interest, and that the first available date, viz, May 5<sup>th</sup>, be set for holding a poll.

From L.E. MacKenzie, applying to have a lane opened in Block 104. Referred to the Board of Works for a report.

From the Ratepayers Association, acknowledging receipt of a letter dated the 10<sup>th</sup> instant, being answer to their various inquiries, the suggestion of the Association being that while an injunction is lodged restricting the City from operating he quarry as a stone quarry, they are of the opinion that the city could open up 23<sup>rd</sup> Street; also reporting that as a result of inquiries made at Burnaby some time ago, the Association is in receipt of full details of the construction and satisfactory results secured in replacing wooden sidewalks with cinder asphalt walks, at a cost for the entire operation of 8 cents per square foot.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above communication be received and the Ratepayers Association thanked for the information.

From J.P. Fell, re proposed roadway through Block 7, D.L. 552 confirming verbal arrangement that he would withhold from sale lots 8 to 18 inclusive, in Block 7, D.L. 552 and would make no claim for damage for encroachment on these lots providing the work was done and the road built from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 21<sup>st</sup> Street before September 15<sup>th</sup>.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that a suitable reply be forwarded, conveying appreciation of the Council for assurance that any claim for damages by reason of encroachment on Lot s8 to 18, Block 7, D.L. 552 in making of a roadway through Block 7, would be waived.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 12 feet wide, on the east side of Lonsdale from the north line of Lot 1, Block 155, D.L. 274 to Second Street on the Initiative. Total frontage 120 feet lifetime of the work 20 years, estimated cost \$371.80, City's portion \$204.60, owners portion \$167.20. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage .145¢.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk four feet wide, on the south side of Twelfth Street from Lonsdale to St. George's Avenue on the Initiative. Total frontage 680 feet, lifetime of work 20 years, estimated cost \$698.00, City's portion \$401.50, owners portion \$296.50. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage .05.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the north side of Eight Street from Lonsdale to St. George's Avenue, on the Initiative. Total frontage 720 feet, lifetime of work is 20 years, estimated cost \$1080.00, City's portion \$622.50, owners portion \$457.50. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the west side of Lonsdale Avenue from 21st Street to City limits, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 2600 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years, estimated cost \$3857.00; City's portion \$1998.00, owners portion \$1859.00. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 8 feet wide, on the west side of Lonsdale Avenue from 16<sup>th</sup> Street to 21<sup>st</sup> Street, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1820 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$3533.00, City's portion \$1864.00, owners portion

\$1669.00. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .095 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 8 feet wide, on the west side of Lonsdale Avenue from 3<sup>rd</sup> Street to 8<sup>th</sup> Street, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1820 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$3585.00, City's portion \$2085.00, owners' portion \$1500.00. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .095 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 12 feet wide, on the west side of Lonsdale Avenue from 1<sup>st</sup> Street to Third Street, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 600 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$1750.00, City's portion \$952.00, owners portion \$797.60. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .145 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the north side of 3<sup>rd</sup> Street from Chesterfield Avenue, to St. George's Avenue, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1630 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$2416.60, City's portion \$1323.30, owners portion \$1093.30. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the north side of 2<sup>nd</sup> Street from Chesterfield Avenue, to Lonsdale Avenue, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 830 feet; lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$1225.60, City's portion \$680.30, owners portion \$545.30. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the south side of Second Street from Chesterfield Avenue to St. George's Avenue, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1630 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$2416.60, City's portion \$1323.30,

owners portion \$1093.30. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 12 feet wide, on the south side of First Street from Rogers Avenue, to Lonsdale Avenue, as a Local improvement on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 385 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$1146.40, City's portion \$616.00, owners portion \$530.40. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .145 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 12 feet wide, on the south side of Esplanade from Lonsdale Avenue, to the west side of Lot 7, Block 177, D.L. 271, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 170 feet, lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$550.60, City's portion \$289.00, owners portion \$261.00. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .145 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the north side of Esplanade from Rogers Avenue, to St. George's Avenue, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1200 feet. Lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$1744.00, City's portion \$894.00, owners portion \$850.00. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 4 feet wide, on the north side of Fifteenth Street from West boundary of Lot 2, Block 31, D.L. 549 to St. Andrew's Avenue, on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 1030 feet; lifetime of the work is 20 years; estimated cost \$1026.00; City's portion \$549.50, owners portion \$476.50. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. Special annual rate per foot frontage is .05 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

From the City Engineer, reporting on proposed construction of a concrete sidewalk 6 feet wide, on the north side of First Street from Rogers Avenue, to Lonsdale Avenue, as a local improvement on the Initiative plan. Total frontage 390 feet, lifetime of work is 20 years. Estimated cost \$590.00; City's portion \$315.50, owners portion \$274.50. Special assessment should be made payable in 15 equal annual instalments. The special annual rate per foot frontage is .067 cents.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the above report be received and adopted and Initiative Bylaw prepared and submitted.

Petition was received from C.H. Black and seven others for a street light at the intersection of 26<sup>th</sup> Street and St. Andrew's Avenue, also a sidewalk on the north side of 26<sup>th</sup> Street between St. Andrew's Avenue and Ridgeway.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above application for a street light be referred to the Fire and Light Committee, and the applicants advised accordingly.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above application for sidewalk be referred to the Board of Works.

From A. Wood and 20 other outside employees of the City, applying for an increase in pay.

Referred to Committee of the Whole.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the applications to purchase tax sale lots as per list, dated April 19<sup>th</sup>, 1926, be accepted, and that the lien on account of Succession duties on Lot 5/17/273 e paid and charged to Real Estate account.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the offer of Irwin & Billings Co. Ltd., on behalf of George J. Felton to purchase Lots 8 and 9, Block 11A, D.L. 616 list price \$225.00 be accepted.

The Assessor submitted report that since the beginning of the year 200 lots have been sold, assessed value \$301.980. Sale price \$83,561.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above report be received and minuted.

Tenders were received for supplying coal for the ferries, approximately one year's supply, about 5000 tons, from Great West Sand and Gravel Company \$4.15 per ton, and Lonsdale Coal and Supply Company \$4.95 per ton.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above tenders be referred to the Superintendent for tabulation and recommendation.

Applications were received from Robert R. Hutchison, 446 Keith Road East, also Geo. J. Felton, 1736 Larson Road, for Heywood Park Tourist Camp concession for the year 1926.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the above application be referred to the Chairman of the Parks Committee for a recommendation.

Tenders were received from North Shore Press and Shoemaker, McLean and Veitch Ltd., for supplying 3000 requisition forms in books of 50, triplicates.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the tender of the North Shore Press for supplying 3000 requisition forms in books of 50 triplicates at the price of \$22.75 be accepted, their tender being the lowest.

One tender for electric wiring at the Intake was received.

The Engineer recommended its acceptance, owing to the fact that tenders had been advertised for in the North Shore Press.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the tender of the North Shore Electric for electric wiring at the Intake, according to specification supplied by the Engineer, at the price of \$107.00 be accepted.

Tenders were received from the following, for supplying light delivery car for waterworks Department.

North Shore Motors \$900. f.o.b. North Vancouver, also \$930.00 f.o.b. North Vancouver, allowance of \$50.00 for the old truck.

Tenders were also received from Vancouver Motors \$643.00 for new 1926 model with an allowance of \$50.00 for used car; Stonehouse Motors Ltd. \$643.00 with an allowance of \$25.00 for the old car.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the tender of the Vancouver Motors Limited be accepted, their tender being the lowest.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved t hat this Council take a recess to permit of the Board of Health meeting.

After a short recess, His Worship Mayor Morden reconvened the Council.

Reports and recommendations by the Finance, School, Board of Works, Waterworks, Ferry, Fire and Light, Parks, Police and Health Committees, on due accounts were submitted by the respective Chairmen and read to the meeting and the Treasurer was authorized to pay the accounts to the amounts following:

Finance	\$864.53	
	204.16	\$1068.69
School		\$1937.87
Board of Works	\$2220.37	
	<u>1777.23</u>	\$3997.60
Waterworks	\$454.75	
	<u>130.00</u>	\$584.75
Ferry	\$3701.12	
	<u>9369.45</u>	\$13070.57
Fire & Light		\$1410.84
Parks	\$44.37	
	173.00	\$217.37
Police		\$1094.81

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Ferry Committee be adopted:

The draft lease was submitted, between the City and the C.P.R. covering additional ground required for the extension of the Ferry wharf at Vancouver also renewal of lease which expires on the 30<sup>th</sup> March 1929, for a further period of 10 ears from March 30<sup>th</sup>, 1929, the rental until March 1929 to be \$100.00 per month, rental from March 1929 to March 1934 to be agreed upon or submitted to arbitration and for the years 1934 to 1939 the rent again to be subject to agreement or to be settled by arbitration.

RECOMMEND to the Council that the above lease be executed.

Plan for extension of the Ferry dock at Vancouver, together with specifications was submitted by the Engineer. Plan submitted is a design of reinforced concrete dock of 65 feet giving a permanent structure and good for 50 years or more.

The Engineer recommended that this plan be adopted as the most permanent and suitable type to construct.

RECOMMEND that the above plan submitted by the Engineer for concrete dock be approved and that tenders be invited for construction of said wharf with extension, to be received by the Clerk up to May 3<sup>rd</sup>, specifications to be inspected at the City Engineer's office.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the following report of the Finance Committee be adopted:

Communication was received from S.C. Evans, inquiring whether he will be permitted to dispose of his house built under the Better Housing and what steps he should take in the matter, as his employment makes it impossible to continue to reside in this District.

RECOMMEND that Mr. Evans be advised as to conditions of re-sale under Better Housing and that the Council is willing to grant permission to re-sell to a returned soldier, providing the new purchaser is satisfactory to the Council.

The Assessor reported that there is a demand and inquiries for maps of the City, and suggested that the Engineering Department bring the tracing of the City map up-to-date and have some blue prints taken, to be sold to the general public at cost, approximately \$2.50 each.

RECOMMEND that the above report be received and adopted.

The Relief Officer submitted report of relief distributed during the month of March.

RECOMMEND that the above report be filed, and accounts paid.

The Treasurer reported that a cheque issued to Mrs. Howard for insurance premium March 18<sup>th</sup>, 1926, amount \$14.87 had been lost. RECOMMEND that duplicate cheque be issued to Mrs. Howard subject to the usual indemnity being furnished.

RECOMMEND that in future issues of debentures, that the rate of interest be 5% instead of 5 ½%.

RECOMMEND that Mrs. McDonald be granted tow months leave of absence, and that the Treasurer adjust salary account allowing for regular holidays.

RECOMMEND the payment of \$15.00 to Mr. J.M. Bryan, re expenses in the matter of assisting Solicitor re Moodyville Road.

RECOMMEND that the question of change over from switchboard to straight party lines, be laid over for consideration at next meeting.

RECOMMEND that he account of the Vancouver General Hospital for the month of January \$136.50, month of February \$39.20, be held over in the meantime and referred to the Solicitor.

RECOMMEND that the Treasurer be authorized to refund \$5.40 water rates paid twice on Lot 2, Block 129, D.L. 274 being house No. 405 – 4<sup>th</sup> Street East, cheque payable to London and B.N.A. Co. Ltd.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the following report of the Water Committee be adopted:

The Engineer reported on the cost of installing the 4 inch wood watermain along 24<sup>th</sup> Street and the boundary of the City and District at Dudley Road, 750 feet on 24<sup>th</sup> Street entirely within the City \$750.00; 720 feet along the boundary between the City and District westerly to Dudley Road \$720.00.

In this connection letter was received also from Mr. J.P. Fell stating that he would be prepared to assist laying the above main to the extent of \$500 if a four inch main could be laid from View Street along 23<sup>rd</sup> Street to the junction of Dudley Road in Block 7, D.L. 552 before August 1<sup>st</sup>.

RECOMMEND that subject to the District Council agreeing to pay onehalf the cost of main along boundary between the City and District 720 feet, that the Engineer be authorized to proceed with the work, arrangement for water rates to conform to existing arrangement between the City and District.

RECOMMEND that the District Council be notified accordingly.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the following report of the Fire and Light Committee be adopted:

RECOMMEND that an advertisement be inserted in the North Shore Press on Friday, inviting tenders for paint and stain for Fire Hall No. 2 and fence, tenders to be received at the City Clerk's office up to 4 p.m. on Monday, April 26<sup>th</sup>, that the Chairman, Fire Chief and Clerk be authorized to open tenders and let contract and report at next meeting of Council.

Communication was received from J.R. Hicks,  $308-3^{rd}$  Street East, enclosing communication from the B.C. Electric Railway Company, with respect to the installation of light at above premises, the Company requiring him to pay \$24.00 as contribution for connection charge under the usual agreement.

RECOMMEND that Mr. Hicks be advised that the City is unable to have charge altered.

Alderman Cartwright reported on the two applications for Heywood Park Tourist camp, recommending that the application of Mr. Hutchison be accepted. Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the application of Mr. Hutchison for the Heywood Park Tourist Camp for the Season, May 1<sup>st</sup> to September 30<sup>th</sup>, be accepted and agreement drafted.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that tenders be invited to be received by the Clerk up to May 3<sup>rd</sup> for uniforms and extra pants for members of the Fire Department.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Engineer notify persons who have been dumping boulders on streets or lanes, to remove same within 30 days, and that a report be submitted at next meeting in connection therewith.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Engineer submit report of cost of putting the B.C. Electric Railway Company's track in proper shape on Lonsdale from the Esplanade to 3<sup>rd</sup> Street, with a view to the City and B.C. Electric Railway Company cooperating.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the balance of Block 216 be slashed and burned.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that in cases of sale of tax sale properties by agreement for sale, where any purchasers may be in default on payments three months that the Collector and Solicitor give Statutory Notice, excepting in special cases where application has been made to Council for extension of time and granted.

The Clerk read a copy of a telegram to Dugald Donaghy, M.P. from joint Municipalities, urging that local yards be given an opportunity to compete in construction of a suitable tug boat for the Harbour Board requirements.

A reply was received from Mr. Donaghy to the effect that the Marine Department had not authorized purchase tug abroad. Commissioners had wired Department Wallace yard too busy.

Mayor Morden had replied to Mr. Donaghy "advised by Burrard Dry Dock Company that at no time stated too busy to make estimate". They advised Harbour Board representatives they were willing o submit tender if plans and specifications submitted.

The Mayor made suitable comments on the above.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the above report be received and the action of the Mayor endorsed.

The Superintendent reported an error in the analysis of Nanaimo coal, that the Nanaimo coal is cheaper by 70 cents per ton.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the tenders for coal be laid over, the Superintendent to have an analysis made of the samples submitted and report with a recommendation at next meeting.

Communication was received form Mr. A.C. Little, Manager Echo Towing and Freighting Company with reference to the increase in rental charge for his Company for the use of the Vancouver wharf, such increase being from \$2.50 to \$15.00 per month.

Mr. Little addressed the Council with respect to the above matter. Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the question of rental to be paid by the Echo Towing and Freighting Company for rental wharfage at the Vancouver wharf, be referred to the Ferry Committee to again look into the matter of wharfage dues and charge per month and submit report and recommendation.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the draft lease between the C.P.R. and City dated 30<sup>th</sup> March 1926 be approved, the Mayor and Clerk authorized to execute the same on behalf of the City and the Clerk to attach the Corporate Seal thereto.

The Solicitor reported with respect to Boulevard building restrictions that the restrictions are listed on lots fronting on the Boulevard between Keith and 19<sup>th</sup> Street and expire at the end of 1928. Filed.

The Solicitor reported with respect to lowering B.C. Electric Railway Company tracks on First Street, that the Company was compelled by the City to relay its track when macadam was laid on First Street and the City therefore cannot compel the Company to replace its tracks more than once, and he is of the opinion that in the case in question, the Company is not bound to again re-lay its tracks on First Street.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the above report be received and that the engineer procure prices from the B.C. Electric Railway Company for lowering its tracks on 1<sup>st</sup> Street West and submit report and estimate of filling in between the tracks.

Re Commission on Tax Sale lands.

The Clerk applied for a ruling with respect to cases where two or more lots which are listed separately, are sold by the same broker to the same individual, whether

full commission of 10% on each lot is to be allowed or whether commission on the aggregate of the lots to one party, is to be allowed.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the listing of tax sale lots governs and that commission be allowed on each lot as one sale.

Alderman Loutet and Alderman Irwin reported with respect to the application of Mr. Peter Dunlop to re-subdivide Lots 2 and 3/41/271-547 into three 40 foot lots, recommending that this should not be allowed.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above recommendation be adopted.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the report of the Building Inspector on the house 319 – 1<sup>st</sup> Street East, occupied by Mrs. Allen, be laid over for further report from the Relief Officer.

Communication was received from the Assessor, submitting proposed prices on ravine lots which are noted in the tax sale list without price.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above proposed prices be referred to the Finance Committee for report and recommendation.

The Solicitor reported re sale of tax sale lots by option or agreement for sale, that the policy is one for the Council to decide, but in his opinion the existing method of selling under agreement has greater advantages than selling under option.\

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the above report and recommendation of the Solicitor be adopted and that this Council do not depart from its present method of selling by way of Agreement for sale.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the building occupied by A.K. Reid, 380 Esplanade East; the building occupied by A. McGhee, 360 Esplanade East; the buildings owned by L.C. Thompson, 358 and 374 Esplanade East be condemned and the occupiers permitted to purchase the lumber in same and remove from the premises for the sum of \$1.00, all debris to be cleaned up to the satisfaction of the Building Inspector.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that Dr. Forbes be granted 90 days in which to remove the building known as 83 St. Patrick's Avenue and that \$1.00 be accepted by the City as consideration.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the plan of subdivision submitted by the North Vancouver Land and Improvement Company 150 feet of Parcel 4, Block Y, D.L. 271 and 34 feet of the foreshore and waterlot lying to the Eastward of and immediately adjacent to the Easterly boundary of parcel 2 of foreshore and waterlot in front of Block Y, D.L. 217 be approved and the Engineer authorized to sign approval form on same.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the application of W. Wood and 20 other outside City employees, be referred to the Board of Works for report and recommendation.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Engineer submit report with respect to cost of building road from 23<sup>rd</sup> to 21<sup>st</sup> Street through Block 7, D.L. 552, providing work is done before September 15<sup>th</sup>, as requested by J.P. Fell.

Re proposed Rice Lake Storage Reservoir.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Engineer take up with the Provincial Board of Health, proposed plan of converting Rice Lake into Storage Reservoir.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the City Insurance be placed through agents in the City who have maintained an office for one year or more, and that the question of distribution of insurance under schedule, which expires on April 26<sup>th</sup>, be referred back to the Real Estate Exchange with the intimation that same should be divided amongst the offices which have been established for one year or more.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Building Inspector be authorized to issue a building permit to the North Vancouver Saw Mils Limited in accordance with the plans submitted, but that the Company be advised that the permit simply approves the type of buildings, and that the permit must be accepted only as such approval, and that the Company be advised that the Council does not feel bound to check the exact location of the buildings but does not in any event consent to buildings being erected on a street end.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Surplus Allocation Bylaw, 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 696.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Tax Levy Bylaw 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 698.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Percentage Additions Bylaw, 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 699.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Roads and Lanes Dedication Bylaw, 1926, No. 1" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 700.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Roads and Lanes Dedication Bylaw, 1926, No. 2" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 701.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Roads and Lanes Dedication Bylaw, 1926, No. 3" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 702.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 55" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 703.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin was excused from voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 56" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 704.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 57" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 705.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 58" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 706.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 59" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 707.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 60" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 708.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver First Street Paving Local Improvement Debenture Bylaw, 1926" be now reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read and reconsidered, finally adopted, signed by the Mayor and City Clerk and sealed with the Corporate Seal; No. 709.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Better Housing Loan Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 1" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and

that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Better Housing Loan Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 1" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Better Housing Loan Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 1" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Better Housing Loan Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 1", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Purchase Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Purchase Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Purchase Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Purchase Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Gravel Bed Acquisition Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Cement Sidewalk Cost Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Cement Sidewalk Cost Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Cement Sidewalk Cost Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Local Improvement Cement Sidewalk Cost Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Town Planning Commission Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Town Planning Commission Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Town Planning Commission Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Town Planning Commission Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street (South Side) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street

(South Side) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street (South Side) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Corporation of the City of North Vancouver Fourth Street (South Side) Sanitary Sewer Local Improvement Construction Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Sidewalks Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Sidewalks Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Sidewalks Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Sidewalks Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Sidewalks Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Wednesday the 5<sup>th</sup> day of May 1926, between the hours of 8 a.m. and 8 p.m., at 108 First Street East, and that R.F. Archibald be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw with the necessary powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled

"The City of North Vancouver Street Improvement and Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Improvement and Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Improvement and Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Improvement and Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The City of North Vancouver Street Improvement and Construction Loan Bylaw, 1926" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Wednesday the 5<sup>th</sup> day of May 1926, between the hours of 8 a.m. and 8 p.m., at 108 First Street East, and that R.F. Archibald be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw with the necessary powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw 1926" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw. Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw 1926" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw 1926" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Loutet, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw 1926" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "School Extraordinary Loan Bylaw 1926" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver School District for a vote "aye" or "no" whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed on Wednesday the 5<sup>th</sup> day of May 1926, between the hours of 8 a.m. and 8 p.m., at 108 First Street East, and that R.F. Archibald be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw with the necessary powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 61" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Loutet and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 61" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 61" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Cartwright, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw, 1926, No. 61" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 62" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 62" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 62" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 62" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 63" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 63" be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 63" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Bridgman, seconded by Alderman Cartwright and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "City of North Vancouver Land Sales Bylaw 1926, No. 63" be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council subject to reconsideration.

Voting for: Aldermen Bridgman, Cartwright, Loutet, Tolmie, Townsley and His Worship Mayor Morden.

Alderman Irwin not voting.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Bridgman and resolved that this meeting of Council adjourn.

Whereupon the Council adjourned.

Signed: G.H. Morden, Mayor